From: Don Haagensen

To: CARLOUGH Les; ROOT Jenny

Cc: crich@perkinscoie.com

Subject: The Term Prior Significant Action
Date: Monday, April 08, 2013 4:21:45 PM

Les and Jenny-

Good meeting last Friday. An alternative to “prior significant action” and its potential substitute
from the meeting “prior significant allegation” that | would support is “prior significant matter”

Please give me a call if you want to discuss,
Don

Don Haagensen

Cable Huston Benedict Haagensen & Lloyd LLP
Suite 2000

1001 SW Fifth Avenue

Portland, OR 97204

Ph: 503-224-3092

www.cablehuston.com

This e-mail, and any attachments, are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified not to read this e-mail and that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender at dhaagens@cablehuston.com, call (collect) Don Haagensen or Diana Booth in the United States at (503) 224-3092,
and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.

TAX ADVICE NOTICE: IRS Circular 230 requires us to advise you that, if this communication or any attachment contains any tax advice, the advice is
not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties. A taxpayer may rely on professional advice to avoid
federal tax penalties only if the advice is reflected in a comprehensive tax opinion that conforms to stringent requirements. Please contact us if you
would like to discuss our preparation of an opinion that conforms to these IRS rules.
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